

Shaun Wilson

Home Address: 25 Parklands Way, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 8SD

Email: wilson102@gmail.com

Home: 01768 891499

Mobile: 07917 010206

Profile

A **CIVIL ENGINEERING WITH BUSINESS MANAGEMENT GRADUATE** who is keen to find a position as a graduate engineer with the desire to become a project manager once chartered. Worked for an engineering consultant summer of 2009 and for the Environment Agency on the £36 million Carlisle flood alleviation scheme in the summer of 2008. Able to work on own initiative or as part of a team, with an innate ability to think holistically.

Education **University of Warwick (2006 – 2010)**

Degree – Masters in Civil Engineering with Business Management predicted 2:1 (Honours)

Queen Elizabeth Grammar School, Penrith (1999 – 2006)

A-Level	Mathematics	(B)	Physics	(B)
	Business Studies and Economics	(B)	General Studies	(C)
GCSE	10.5 A-C grades			

Employment

Capita Symonds: (July 2009 – September 2009)

Undergraduate Design Engineer

- Designed several schemes including constructing new footways, repairing damaged carriageways, extending speed limits and improving carriageway drainage.
- Schemes had to be designed to meet deadlines and tight budgets.
- I had to liaise with many stakeholders including the public, parish councils, and the police.
- Learnt about the construction of carriageways and footways, and the causes of damage.

Environment Agency: (June 2008 – September 2008)

Assistant Site Supervisor on the Carlisle Flood Alleviation Scheme

- Identified and relayed problems to the site supervisor and project manager.
- Assisted in maintaining a high standard of health and safety on site.
- Maintained photographic records of the construction progress/problems.
- Assisted the site engineers and surveyors with levelling and setting out.
- Assisted in the resolution of a diverse range of unforeseen issues to ensure project time-scales and budgets were met.

Somerfield Plc: (December 2007 – January 2008)

Customer Service Assistant

- Replenished stock, and identified and handled stock damages.
- Trained in health and safety and food hygiene standards.
- Assisted in the resolution of customer queries and complaints.

AST Signs Limited: (July 2007 – September 2007)

Warehouse Operative

- Monitored and reported the progress of manufacturing directly to the warehouse manager.
- Manufactured laminated products utilising a just in time system.
- Worked as a team with colleagues to ensure company deadlines were able to be met.

Somerfield Plc: (January 2004 – September 2006)

Customer Service Assistant – (duties as above)

Extra-Curricular Activities

Air Training Corps: (2002 – 2005)

- Promoted to Corporal in 2004, where my responsibilities included running the tuck shop and dealing with the administration of the Duke of Edinburgh award.
- Responsible for younger cadets during shooting and flying trips.
- Learnt self-discipline and patience through drill and rifle shooting.
- Represented the squadron in 5-a-side football, rugby, cross-country, swimming, rifle shooting, orienteering, drill and first-aid competitions.
- Won bronze for the Squadron in 100 m backstroke and 4th place in a diorama competition both were county wide competitions.

Young Enterprise - Something Snappy: (2005)

- Operations director role involved completing health and safety risk assessments, designing production lines, and monitoring materials, work-in-progress and completed stock.
- I was also nominated as the spokes person for the company and as such was involved in delivering all of the company's presentations.
- I was given the task of writing our company's report which won best company report in the Eden area.

Rugby: (1999 – 2006)

Represented Queen Elizabeth Grammar School.

Lacrosse: (2006 – present)

Represent The University of Warwick.

Courses and Awards

Work at Height Safety – High Risk Training – 2008
Construction Skills Certification Scheme (Trainee Management) – 2008
Young Lifesaver Award Scheme (Senior) (first aid) – 2005
Junior Non-Commissioned Officer Leadership Training - 2004
Lifesaver Plus Award (first aid) - 2004
Team Building and Leadership at Outward Bound – 2003
Young Lifesaver Plus Award (first aid) - 2002
Team Building and Leadership at Outward Bound – 2002

Transferable Skills

Computing

- Microsoft Office, (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook Express, Access, Project, Publisher), Adobe Photoshop, Solidworks, AutoCAD, ISIS (flood estimation software), ArcGIS.

Driving

- Full clean car licence.
- Full clean provisional motorcycle licence.

Presentation

- Able to give presentations confidently and clearly to large groups of people.

References Available on request